
Spearman, Mary 

1/11/2013 4:59:28 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Garber, Stephen (Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLGO); Johns, 
Christopher (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPJ2); Jordan, 
Lise (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); Wilson, Michelle 
(Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MLW3); jmalkin@orrick.com 
(jmalkin@orrick.com); martinhomec@gmail.com (martinhomec@gmail.com); 
austin.yang@sfgov.org (austin.yang@sfgov.org); smeyers@meyersnave.com 
(smeyers@meyersnave.com); cjackson@ci.sanbruno.ca.us 
(cjackson@ci.sanbruno.ca.us); bcragg@goodinmacbride.com 
(bcragg@goodinmacbride.com); bmcc@mccarthylaw.com 
(bmcc@mccarthylaw.com); jmh@cpuc.ca.gov (jmh@cpuc.ca.gov); 
map@cpuc.ca.gov (map@cpuc.ca.gov); kdaly@stinson.com (kdaly@stinson.com); 
Catherine.Mazzeo@swgas.com (Catherine.Mazzeo@swgas.com); ttf@cpuc.ca.gov 
(ttf@cpuc.ca.gov); psb@cpuc.ca.gov (psb@cpuc.ca.gov); tbo@cpuc.ca.gov 
(tbo@cpuc.ca.gov); rcc@cpuc.ca.gov (rcc@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: II1 02 016, SBOII, PG&E Wells Fargo Report

“Attached is the public version of the Report of Wells Fargo
Securities Responding to Overland Consulting’s August 21, 2012 
Report, “Financial Analysis of PG&E Corporation.” The public 
version of the report was served on all parties today in proceeding 
numbers 1.11-02-016, 1.11-11-009 and 1.12-01-007.”

«...»
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